
 

 
. 

All Bidders are advised of the following clarification for the raised question on the 

announced ITB 
 

Question 
# 

Questions 
UNESCO Response to offeror’s “Request for 

Clarification” 

1 Please provide us with all the drawings for 
the above work as there are missing files in 
the advertisement 

All the annexes can be accessed/downloaded through 
the below link which are also stipulated in the first page 
of the solicitation documents; where it says 
 “Click Here”. 

 1. Bidding Process: In naming the subject of 
the email it is noted that the Mandatory 
Subject should be " IRQ/ITB/22/50 
[Company Name]" Nevertheless, for the 
Technical & Financial Offers should we 
clearly stipulate such in the subject such 
as "IRQ/ITB/22/50 [Al-Juthoor General 
Contracting Company]" - Technical Offer - 
Part 1 of x or   IRQ/ITB/22/50 [Al-Juthoor 
General Contracting Company]" - 
Financial Offer - Part 1 of x ?  This is given 
that sometimes it is required to clearly 
stipulate whether this is the technical or 
financial offer in the subject line. Please 
Advise? 

 
2. Electrical Items: Some items exist in 

drawing but not in BoQ such as: 1)Sound 
system, 2)CCTV system, 3)Data /Tel 
system, 4)Master clock system, 5)Access 
control system, 6)Materials in legend of 
sheet name 21081-ADD-L1-DR-E-EL-01-
R02? Can you Please advise on this? 

 

3. Electrical Items: Code no. for some 
lighting fixtures have more than one 
description like P1,F5...etc. Can you 
please advise on this? 

1. When you submit the bid, it is mandatory to mention 
the reference “IRQ/ITB/22/50 [Company Name]” in 
email subject.  
 
Similarly, the file name should have the above-
mentioned reference and as per the provided example 
in the solicitation; i.e  
“IRQ/ITB/22/50 Technical Bid [YOUR COMPANY 
NAME]” 

 
you may also include details such as: 
 
IRQ/ITB/22/50 Technical Bid-Part 1 [YOUR COMPANY 
NAME].  
 
 
 

2. Please make sure to price only those item that are 
included in the BoQ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Code for lighting is for each building separately 
 
 
 

  Notice to Bidders: I 

 
Date: June 15, 2022 

  
Subject:   Response to Bidder’s Request for Clarification  

 
Title: IRQ/ITB/22/50/ Reconstruction & Rehabilitation of the eastern 

sector of the Al Nouri Complex in Mosul, Iraq 
 

 

https://unesco.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/UAEProject-Al-NouriAl-SaaA-Tahera/Em97wK4D9NBGmTNeRWwGpRUBXN4jFOnm0IjCxuSV1obsLA?e=FalopU


4. Mechanical Items: 1) Method of 
measurement for all mechanical works 
missing, 2) Detail FCU units for VRV 
system not clear (Concealed duct or 
decorative wall mount type), 3) Detail 
drawing of HVAC supply and return air 
ducts not found, 4) Museum HVAC item 3 
detail drawing of air louver quantities and 
dimensions not found, 5) Administration 
zone CCTV room volume to be declared 
for the purpose of novac system 
calculation, 6) Water treatment station 
equipment BOQ item missing.  Can you 
please advise on this? 

4.  
4.1. Detailed drawings will be discussed with the 
selected contractor during implementation. 
 
4.2. Detailed drawings will be discussed with the 
selected contractor during implementation. 
 
4.3. Detailed drawings will be discussed with the 
selected contractor during implementation. 
 
4.4. Net area is 1 m2, Detailed drawings will be 
discussed with the selected contractor while 
construction. 
 
4.5. CCTV Room Volume is 25m3 and need 1 Cylinder 18 
kg. 
 
4.6. Kindly Price the BOQ as it is. 

3 Could you clarify the following: 
Drawing number  21081-ADD-L1- MSQ- DR- 
A-0015-REV02 indicates brick cladding for 
the 4 small miniates. Such Item could not be 
allocated in the BOQ. 
Drawing number 21081-ADD-L1- MSQ- DR- 
A-0015-REV02 includes table of furniture, 
BOQ may have no such matching furniture . 
3.0 Line 69 (bill No.1) Item 2.2.1 not 
automatically counted/programmed  as part 
of the sum  of Line 13( Section 13). 

Kindly make sure to price only those item that are 
included in the BoQ 

 Can you please let me know how we can 
access the documents, we are registered in 
UNGM but we don’t have access to UNESCO 
portal. 
 

The solicitation documents have been published on 
UNFM which include all the annexes (BoQ, technical 
specification, drawing and etc) within the solicitation 
documents.  
UNGM Link: 
https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/175000  
 
Besides, all the annexes can be accessed/downloaded  
through the below link which are also stipulated in the 
first page of the solicitation documents; where it says 
“Click Here”. 

 
 

Yours sincerely,  
UNESCO Office for Iraq 

https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/175000
https://unesco.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/UAEProject-Al-NouriAl-SaaA-Tahera/Em97wK4D9NBGmTNeRWwGpRUBXN4jFOnm0IjCxuSV1obsLA?e=FalopU

